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To: Chair and Directors Report Number: CS-BRD-230 

From: Trish Morgan, General Manager of Community Services Date: May 4, 2023 

Subject: Tate Creek Community Centre Funding Agreement Extension 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: [Corporate Weighted]  
That the Regional Board authorize an extension to October 31, 2023, of the “Tate Creek Community 
Centre Funding Agreement” with the Tomslake and District Recreation Commission, which outlines the 
conditions under which the Regional District will release funds for the operation of the facility; further 
that, the Chair and Chief Administrative Officer be authorized to sign the contract extension on behalf 
of the Peace River Regional District.  
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
The Tate Creek Community Centre is owned by the Tomslake and District Recreation Commission, 
operated by a sub-committee of the Society, and funded through tax requisition from a portion of 
Electoral Area ‘D’ through Bylaw No. 2291, 2017.  
 

The Funding Agreement between the Peace River Regional District and the Tomslake and District 
Recreation Commission defines the conditions under which the District will release funds to the 
Commission for the operation of the Facility. The Agreement has been in place since April 12, 2018 and 
may be renewed by written request of the Society, which is attached to this report. While the 
agreement allows for one additional five (5) year term, the Society is requesting an extension to 
October 31, 2023 to allow the Society time for the parties to discuss and agree upon any changes they 
may wish to make in an updated Agreement.  
 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
1. That the Regional Board provide further direction. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN RELEVANCE:  

☒ Not Applicable to Strategic Plan 
 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION(S): None at this time.  
 

COMMUNICATIONS CONSIDERATION(S): 
A letter of renewal will be sent to the Tomslake and District Recreation Commission if the extension is 
approved by the Board.  
 

OTHER CONSIDERATION(S): None at this time.  
 

Attachments:    
1. Tomslake and District Recreation Commission Letter Requesting Extension – April 7, 2023 
2. Tate Creek Community Centre Funding Agreement (2018-23) 
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